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ATTENDANCE

TAC Committee Members:
Sheila A. Schuster, PhD, Chair

Diane Schirmer
Sarah Kidder
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DR. SCHUSTER: I think we will go
on and get started, since we're a few minutes
after 2.

I'm Sheila Schuster with the
Kentucky Mental Health Coalition and the
Chair of the TAC.

And I will let the other TAC
members introduce themselves. Diane.

MS. SCHIRMER: My name is Diane
Schirmer. And I work for Resilient Life
Care. I'm 1in brain injury.

MS. KIDDER: And I'm Sarah Kidder.
And I'm here on behalf of NAMI Kentucky.

DR. SCHUSTER: I think this is
going to be our first meeting ever where we
don't have a quorum of the TAC. Valerie Mudd
has training that she told me about. Steve
Shannon is caught over in the Annex on some
issues around pension, we've heard that word
before, legislation. And Mike Barry moved
into a new office and locked himself out of
the office with his keys in the office.

MS. HUGHES: Oh, no.

PARTICIPANT: Did he allow you to
tell that story?
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DR. SCHUSTER: No. So that was
when he -- that's when he called to tell me.
And it was the master key, so he doesn't
think he can get back in there. So...

We will proceed. We won't be able
to make any recommendations to the MAC, but
there are many items on the agenda that bear
discussion, so we will go on.

Sharley did an agenda on white.

I also have one on green that has got the
meeting dates on the back of it. I also
printed for you the report that I made to the
MAC in January with our recommendations and a
summary of our last meeting. I know we get
the verbatim report from the court reporter;
but those are really not minutes, they are
really a verbatim report of a two hour
meeting. So I think our best summary is,
actually, what's on here. So you all have
that to refer to.

MS. HUGHES: And, Sheila, just to
save you, if you -- I always do the minutes
just for all of the other TACs. So I will be
glad to do them. And I will add these dates
on the back of them that you have on yours.
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So it will save you from having to make
copies.

MS. HOLLEN: You mean the agenda?

MS. HUGHES: The agenda, yes. I'm
sorry. What did I say?

MS. HOLLEN: Minutes.

MS. HUGHES: 1I'm sorry. No wonder
you were looking at me.

DR. SCHUSTER: Yeah. My trademark
is colored paper. So...

MS. HUGHES: Oh.

MS. HOLLEN: It is.

DR. SCHUSTER: Yeah. So I
appreciate that, Sharley. But I will go on
and do those, unless I run into a problem,
okay?

MS. HUGHES: Okay.

DR. SCHUSTER: Because I usually
copy other things for the folks.

There was a robust discussion at
the MAC meeting about the Commissioner's
communications with the TAC, TACs I should
say, and some of the changes that she would
like to see. And there were a Tot of
questions asked by MAC members about those
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changes. And the upshot was that a small
committee was formed by Beth Parton, who is
the Chair of the MAC, made up of various TAC
Chairs and some MAC members, and we have been
communicating by e-mail to give some
recommendations back to the Commissioner at
the next MAC meeting.

So I think some of us felt like we
were being dictated to about things that we
didn't feel Tike we needed to be dictated to,
location of the meeting, the agenda, what was
appropriate from the TAC to discuss and so
forth. So we will wait for the MAC to make
that response back to the Commissioner.

I've also printed for you on the
gray paper the responses from DMS to our
issues. The first recommendation was the one
that Kathy brought on behalf of the
Children's Alliance. And then many others
who were at that meeting chimed in about
people who were not just in PRTF's but were
currently hospitalized and when that
assessment could be done and what was the
reasonable assumption in terms of moving back
into the community. And, so, DMS has made
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its response, and I was glad to see that they
agree with the concerns identified by the TAC
and will continue to research ways to address
this issue.

And, Sharley, you were saying that
the Commissioner. ..

MS. HUGHES: And Pam can probably
speak a Tittle bit more to it. But she's
asked that during the 1915(c) waiver
redesign, that we look at this to see if
there is anything that we can legally do
based upon federal statute to alleviate some
of these problems.

MS. SMITH: Essentially, the first
step is, and what we can do within the
context of the waivers, as they are -- and
really within Phase 1 of waiver redesign, is
that the assessment or re-assessment can be
initiated while the individual is
hospitalized. Because it makes a Tot of
sense that you don't want to send somebody
home and there not be services in place to
wrap around them as soon as they get there.

So kind of the immediate fix is you
can initiate that. The provider that is
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conducting that assessment cannot bill for
the services until it is completed in the
home. So they also need to make that home
assessment. And once the individual arrives
in the home, then that can be billed at that
time based on that date of service.

Because we also can't have two
services being -- you can't have an in-home
service being billed at the same time that an
inpatient provider is billing the service.
What we're looking at further down the road
in waiver redesign is how do we look at
assessments differently and how does
independent assessment and that -- how will
that fit into the broader discussion around
assessments.

So we're going to continue to look
at that and how we can make it better. But
at lTeast in the immediate, they can be
initiated while the individual is in the
facility; it just must be completed in the
home.

DR. SCHUSTER: And must be
completed in the home once the individual is
discharged?
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MS. SMITH: Uh-huh.

DR. SCHUSTER: Okay. Does that
address your issue, Kathy?

MS. ADAMS: As long as they don't
-- as --

DR. SCHUSTER: Lose their spot.

MS. ADAMS: If they do the
assessment when they are still in the
hospital and then, let's say, that that's
when the waiver period expires, they are
still in the hospital but then shortly
thereafter they go to the home, our concern
is that they don't lose their waiver slot.

MS. SMITH: So that 1is a separate
discussion, because that -- you have to be
active 1in services to maintain the actual
spot in the waiver. So, and, I think that --
I have to make sure that we did address that.

MS. ADAMS: Then no.

MS. SMITH: So, yeah, just the
performance of an assessment or re-assessment
alone does not ensure that that person
retains that slot. You have to be accessing
services. Now, there are -- three of the
waivers allow for an extension for good
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cause. So if there is a reason that the
person has been out of service for more than
60 days with good cause, that slot can be
held for longer. And we're Tooking at
rolling that out across the board to all the
waivers. Because that makes sense, that you
would do that the same across the waivers, so
if there is a reason. So three of them today
have that process, so three today have.

MS. ADAMS: So which ones have the
good cause?

MS. SMITH: The brain injury, both
brain injury, with an MCO waiver.

MS. ADAMS: But not Michelle P.

MS. SMITH: Not Michelle P as of
today. But we are revising, as part of
redesign, the wait 1ist process altogether.
So that will be included in that. And that
is in Phase 1 of the waiver redesign, so that
will be implemented this year.

MS. ADAMS: So the extension for
good cause would be implemented this year for
Michelle P?

MS. SMITH: There would be -- to
make it consistent with the other waivers,
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yes.

MS. ADAMS: Because that has the
potential to address the issue. I mean, it's
just really unfair when you look at it, that
just because you're in the hospital at the
time the waiver year expires, that you're
going to get kicked off and have to go back
on the waiting 1ist, that's just so unfair,
when compared to --

MS. SMITH: Agree. Right. So
that's what -- we are addressing that in this
first phase right now. We're addressing
making -- rolling out that good cause
extension to the other waivers, which really
it would just be Michelle P because the
others do not have wait lists. So...

MS. ADAMS: Okay. Thank you.

MS. SMITH: Uh-huh.

MS. HUGHES: So we're trying.

MS. ADAMS: Yes, you are. And we
appreciate it.

DR. SCHUSTER: So that 60 day
extension for good cause, Kathy, may better
address the issue, actually.

MS. ADAMS: 1If they can get the
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child home before the 60 days 1is up.

DR. SCHUSTER: Okay. So they could
start the process in the PRTF or in the
hospital but they have to wait until the
child is discharged to do the home piece, so
it would need to be within that 60 day
extension.

MS. SMITH: So I think it is two
separate issues. One 1is getting services
either started or re-started for someone
that's been hospitalized. So that's really
the assessment, re-assessment issue.

And then there's the issue of I'm
in a waiver that has a waiting Tist and I
have been without services for so many days,
which makes me not an active member, how do I
keep my slot when you get down to the end of
the waiver year. So, you know, if it happens
early on 1in the waiver year, there's not
really a problem because that slot is yours
all the way to the end of the waiver year.
But when you get to the end of the waiver
year, a few days makes a whole lot of
difference.

MS. SCHIRMER: And so that's a
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60 day extension?

MS. SMITH: Right now -- and I --
they are each just a 1ittle bit different.
And I don't know them off the top of my head,
so I don't -- but we will be making them
consistent with waiver redesign.

MS. SCHIRMER: Sure. And it starts
as soon as they go -- like they go into the
hospital?

MS. SMITH: No. You get 60 days
right off the bat. So if you have been --
before you have to -- before you're
considered discharged from the waiver, so you
get 60 days. This extension takes effect
from day 61 to whatever that time period is.
But everybody gets sixty -- can be without
services for 60 days and they retain their
slot. Because they are not considered
discharged until the end of that.

MS. SCHIRMER: Right.

MS. ADAMS: And is that even if
they are not accessing services at the end of
their waiver year?

MS. SMITH: If they are within that
60 days, then yes. Because everybody gets
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that 60 day hold period.

MS. ADAMS: And the good cause, how
long is that for?

MS. SMITH: Off the top of my head,
I can't remember. Each waiver is a little
bit different. We're going to make it
consistent. And, honestly, I don't remember
exactly what the date range or what the time
was, how many days that we were looking at.
But that will be part of when the waiver
applications get reposted and when the
regulations are rewritten, that will be
outlined very clearly in those.

MS. ADAMS: And will there be an
opportunity for public comment?

MS. SMITH: Yes.

MS. ADAMS: I mean, the concern is
clearly that a residential PRTF is for a
longer stay than what would be a psych
hospital normally. So, again, the fact that
those two extensions would be the same is --

MS. SMITH: Well, it can be up to.
So the time frame is up to. Like say up to
120 days. And I'm just using that as an
example.
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MS. ADAMS: Okay.

MS. SMITH: So that doesn't mean
everybody will be given the full a hundred
and -- it depends on the circumstance.

You're right. It could be that based on
what's happening in your 1life, it is a longer
extension for you versus somebody that maybe
broke their leg and is in the hospital for a
couple of weeks.

MS. ADAMS: Al11 right. Thank you.

MS. HUGHES: And I think part of
that is the duplication of services, you
can't while they are in the hospital. And
that's federal statute, you know.

MS. SMITH: You can't bill for two.

MS. HOLLEN: You can't bill for two
separate at the same time.

DR. SCHUSTER: Yes. We have a
question here.

MR. GRAY: Historically the good
cause was 60 days, give or take. But then if
you were in a facility, it was, as long as
you were transitioning, it was part of your
transition plan, you could continue on. So
that would -- if you go back through the
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older, older stuff in some of the old regs,
that that issue had come up and they had
addressed it that way. If you were in a
facility and you had a longer stay, it was
like -- or if you were in an ICF for a bit or
a PRTF, it was the length of the transition
plan. I think the wording was "as long as
you are actively participating and you are
transitioning into the community." But there
is historical language out there that
differentiates.

DR. SCHUSTER: Okay. Thanks, Bill.
That reminds me, that we always have gone
through and had the audience introduce
themselves. So let me do that. David, we
will start with you.

MR. GRAY: Sure. Yeah. David
Gray, Cabinet for Health and Family Services.

MS. JOHNSON: Ramona Johnson with
Bridgehaven.

MR. LEEDY: Brad Leedy with
Bridgehaven.

MS. ADAMS: Kathy Adams, Children's
Alliance.

MS. SANBORN: Michelle Sanborn,
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Children's Alliance.

MS. TIMMERMAN: Marcie Timmerman,
Mental Health America of Kentucky.

MS. BENTLEY: Katie Bentley from
Commonwealth Council and Developmental
Disability.

MR. DOLEN: Bill Dolen from
Protection and Advocacy.

MS. STEPHENS: Cathy Stephens,
Humana CareSource.

MS. WHITE: Shannon White with
Center Stone.

MS. ROHMAN: Patti Rohman with
Otsuka.

MR. HUNT: Scott Hunt with Aetna.

MR. JOHNSON: Dustin Johnson with

Aetna.

MS. GORDON: Lori Gordon, WellCare.

MS. PAXTON: Julie Paxton, Mountain

Comprehensive Care Center.
MR. KELLY: Marc Kelly, Pathways.
MS. LAKES: Anita Lakes,
New Beginnings Bluegrass.
MS. PRICE: Christy Price, Adanta.
MS. DYKES: Kim Dykes, Adanta.
17
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PARTICIPANT: Michael Gray, and I
am from Medicaid.

MR. CAIN: Micah Cain with
Passport.

MS. McKUNE: Liz McKune, Passport.

MR. HANNA: David Hanna, Passport.

MS. DOWNS: Susan Downs with Humana
CareSource.

MR. SURRELL: Chris Surrell, United
HealthCare C&S.

MR. OTTLER: Dan Ottler, Optum
Behavioral Health.

MR. HELDMAN: Chris Heldman,
Molina.

DR. KANGA: Fareesh Kanga,
HealthFirst Bluegrass and NAMI Lexington.

STUDENT PARTICIPANT: And I'm
Jessie, a student.

DR. SCHUSTER: Great.

MS. HUGHES: And the Commissioner,
when I left, was planning to be here for this
meeting. So I'm assuming she got called to
another meeting, so just so you know.

DR. SCHUSTER: Okay.

MS. HUGHES: And I'm Sharley Hughes

18

SWORN TESTIMONY, PLLC
Lexington & Louisville

(859) 533-8961 | sworntestimonyky.com




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

with Medicaid.

MS. SMITH: And Pam Smith with
Medicaid.

MS. HOLLEN: Ann Hollen with
Medicaid.

DR. SCHUSTER: Great. Thank you
very much.

MR. GRAY: Yeah, because I'm headed
to a meeting with her at 2:30, so I know
where she's at.

DR. SCHUSTER: Oh, okay.

MS. HUGHES: Okay.

MR. GRAY: I don't think she will
be here.

MS. HUGHES: Yeah, okay.

DR. SCHUSTER: You can take her our
greetings, then, David.

So the second recommendation was
one that we made and, actually, I think the
Consumer TAC has made that recommendation,
trying to get more participation -- it is not
even participation. To try to get the MAC
information out to a wider audience, is
really what we were looking for. And we were
asking whether there was an opportunity to
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use Facebook Live or some step 1like that.

And the response I guess is a
little bit concerning to me, because we
obviously have two very different views of
both the TAC and the role of the, what I
call, the greater behavioral health community
or the hospital community or the whatever.
So we are going to have to continue to have
some discussions about that.

It seems to me that there is a lot
of good information discussed at the TAC
meetings, which is why I think we have such
great community participation at our TAC
meetings. And there is also a great deal of
information discussed and queried and so
forth at the MAC meetings.

And my hope was that we could use
some format, because it is hard for people to
get to Frankfort and so forth. And the
Cabinet has used Facebook Live very nicely
for their stakeholder meetings on the 1115
waiver; you know, they have those meetings
around the state, but then they have them
broadcast live with Facebook. Not
necessarily, and we clarified this with the
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Commissioner, so that people are asking
gquestions or being a part of the dialogue,
because if you all have been at the MAC
meetings it is very structured. The only
time that you really have an opportunity to
speak if you are not on the MAC itself is
when you give the TAC report and so forth.
So I think we will continue to dialogue with
the Administration about that. Because I do
think that there is a Tot of information that
would be helpful.

You know, it's my belief, and it
comes from I guess my years of being a
psychologist, that there is a lot of anxiety
out there among consumers and providers and
advocates to family members about this great
thing known as Medicaid and every change that
comes along and everything that's out there
being worked on I think creates all of that
anxiety. And I'm for diminishing that
anxiety as much as we can. And I think one
way we do that is to have greater
transparency and to have more at least
observation by people in the community of
what's going on at these meetings. And those
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MACs are public meetings, if you can get
there. And so that's where that
recommendation came from. And we can bring
that back up again when we have a quorum.

Anybody else have any comments
about the responses from DMS to our
recommendations?

(No response)

DR. SCHUSTER: Okay. So can
someone give us an update on the revised
1115 waiver.

MS. HUGHES: I can give you just a
short, that we're still anticipating going
live 4/1. There will be no premiums charged
for the month of April. Because, as you
know, last year bills had gone out and then
the judge made the ruling and it did create
some confusion with the members. So, and, to
try to alleviate some of that, the bills
won't go out. I think I sent you all the new
guide that's been put out on the website
about their notice of -- I think notice of
eligibility or notice of something, notice of
enrollment or something that will let the
members know. And I think that's supposed to
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go out sometime around the middle of the
month, within -- no less than ten days before
April 1st.

I'm trying to think. I mean, I
know - -

MR. GRAY: The community engagement
would start in July.

MS. HUGHES: Oh, yeah. The
community engagement does start on July 1.
The members would be notified within thirty
-- prior to 30 days of July 1 if they are
supposed to be a part of that.

MR. GRAY: We're still working
through how many counties would come up
July the 1st, 2019.

MS. HUGHES: Right, right.

MR. GRAY: That has not been
determined yet. So...

MS. HUGHES: Right.

DR. SCHUSTER: And are they
starting in Northern Kentucky again?

MR. GRAY: I think the answer to
who starts July 1st is somewhere between
1 county and 120 counties.

DR. SCHUSTER: And the Tocation to
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be determined, right?

MR. GRAY: I think the exact
number, it will be either 1 or some number
less than 120, effective July 1st. So...

But if you are in Campbell County,
I would anticipate you are going live
July the 1st, so, other counties with that.
But still working through the logistics of
that. So...

DR. SCHUSTER: Okay.

MS. HUGHES: And, Tlet's see, the
MCOs have been notified to start sending out,
probably some are starting to send some out,
of medically frail notices, if they have been
approved and so forth.

MS. HOLLEN: I have a date on that.

MS. HUGHES: Okay. Go for it.

DR. SCHUSTER: Yeah. We are going
to get to that in a second, because we have
that as a separate agenda itenm.

MS. HUGHES: Okay.

DR. SCHUSTER: Are there any other
questions out there about the 1115 that
anybody has? And I will forward to you all,
if you have signed up on the attendance
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sheet, the 1links that Sharley sent out
yesterday. It has the Kentucky HEALTH
presentation that was made last Thursday --

MS. HUGHES: Yes.

DR. SCHUSTER: -- in Louisville at
their meeting. And then it also has that
notice of eligibility.

MS. HUGHES: And if you -- I mean,
you know, check the Kentucky HEALTH website.
It's KentuckyHealth.ky.gov. Because I
foresee that as we get -- what happened Tast
year with this is as we got closer to July 1,
stuff was being added to the website almost
daily. And, so, I try to check it daily and
send out new things if it's out there. But
that is a good way to check that, is that
Kentucky HEALTH website.

DR. SCHUSTER: I also know that
Judge Boasberg is calling for oral arguments
on March 14th, which I think is Thursday. So
that is the pattern that was followed back in
June. So those oral arguments will be made.
I think they are being made in an Arkansas
case at 10 o'clock and then the Kentucky case
at 11 o'clock in his courtroom. And,
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obviously, a lot of this is dependent on what
the Judge determines as well.

MS. HUGHES: Yes.

DR. SCHUSTER: Okay. Thank you for
that update, Sharley.

I want us to talk about, and
several people asked for this to be on the
agenda, the change in therapeutic rehab
program reimbursement and also the
requirement for a minimum of five hours a day
to qualify for what we call TR. And, Ann, I
will look to you for this.

MS. HOLLEN: Well, so we heard from
many people. And I can announce this today,
and letters will go out tomorrow.

We're going to change the
therapeutic rehabilitation program coding.

So if your program goes from one hour to
three hours, you will bill the H2019, which
is still a 15 minute unit. And if your
program is over three hours, you bill the
H2020 per diem code. And, as I said, there
will be a letter that will be sent out
tomorrow. And so there is not a five-hour
requirement.
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PARTICIPANT: Thank you.

MS. HOLLEN: I know.

DR. SCHUSTER: I hear a collective
sigh of relief here.

MS. HOLLEN: That's why I said I
hope to make you a little bit happy.

MS. ADAMS: So...

DR. SCHUSTER: Yeah. Go ahead,
Kathy.

MS. ADAMS: So when you say that a
letter is going out tomorrow, when will the
changes be effective? And I'm assuming that
this is the change for the DMS fee schedule.

MS. HOLLEN: Yes. Fee for service
only. I only address policy around fee for
service.

MS. ADAMS: So at what point will
the MCOs either --

MS. HOLLEN: It will have to be an
updated fee schedule, which my staff is
working on right now. I will have to do a
high priority change order 1in our systenm.

I don't -- I can't tell you a time at this --
right now.

MS. ADAMS: Because the issue that
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happens is that some MCOs will implement the
codes as soon as you all do, as you send it
out, and then they will implement those
codes, others do not, and then that means
providers are having to keep up with
different codes for different MCOs and it's
very, very complicated.

MS. HOLLEN: Okay. Is there any of
you MCOs that want to address how you handle
that?

(No response)

PARTICIPANT: So is there not Tike
a 60 days or 30 days or something in the
contract?

MS. HOLLEN: There is something 1in
the contract.

PARTICIPANT: I believe it is 60 to
implement. And don't quote me on 60. It is
either 60 or 90.

MS. HOLLEN: I think it is 60.

PARTICIPANT: I think it is 45.

MS. HOLLEN: I can find -- I can
go -- I do not know that contract language.

I can find out and give it to Sharley to send
out.
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MS. ADAMS: Sincerely appreciate
it. Because it is occurring now, that --
the changeover in the fee schedule that
occurred on January the 1st, where they
updated the new codes for the psychological
and neurological testing.

MS. HOLLEN: The psych testing
codes?

MS. ADAMS: Yeah, the psych testing
codes. Some MCOs have implemented it and
said they have implemented it as of
January 1st, backdating. And then others
haven't. And so, again, they are having to
remember which codes to bill for which MCO.

MS. HOLLEN: Okay.

PARTICIPANT: But this doesn't go
into effect for MCOs until Tater.

MS. HOLLEN: Well, how it is with
your contract, then.

PARTICIPANT: So not yet.

PARTICIPANT: I was going to add
that the 45 days is not from the DMS contract
to the plan. It is the MCO plan to the
provider.

MS. HOLLEN: Provider, okay.
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PARTICIPANT: So it would be in the
provider's contract. So I can't speak to the
-- to your time frame.

MS. HOLLEN: Right, right.

PARTICIPANT: I'm only speaking to
my time frame.

PARTICIPANT: Right.

PARTICIPANT: I have a question.
Will the 15 minute unit rate still be the
same rate as 2019 has been?

MS. HOLLEN: What did we say? Was
it 1257 Or what was it? Actually, I think,
the 15 minute unit -- hold on.

$12.50 per 15 minutes.

PARTICIPANT: $12.50, okay.

MS. HOLLEN: And then the other,
the H2020 per diem will be 225.

PARTICIPANT: 225, okay. Thank
you.

MS. HOLLEN: That means if you do
two hours you will get up to 150.

PARTICIPANT: Okay. So it is
prorated, the per diem?

MS. HOLLEN: So the H2020, which is
a per diem code, it is a flat. It pays 225.
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PARTICIPANT: I got you, yeah.

MS. HOLLEN: And then the 2019 --
H2019, which is a 15 minute, pays $12.50 a
unit.

PARTICIPANT: Thank you.

MS. HOLLEN: You're welcome. I'm
sorry I didn't say that earlier.

DR. SCHUSTER: So that is very good
news.

MS. HOLLEN: Well, good. I'm glad
I made some people happy.

DR. SCHUSTER: That gives us many
smiles. Because the five hour requirement
was just really not very usable.

MS. HUGHES: Can I just make a note
that we have gone over basically three items
and we've made you all happy on two.

(Laughter)

DR. SCHUSTER: 1I'm beginning to
feel -- you know, the Commissioner talked
about the pushbacks she got from here at the
BH TAC. And I'm beginning to feel 1like we're
being painted with a very aggressive brush.
And I --

MS. HUGHES: No, you are not. No.
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I was just --

DR. SCHUSTER: Oh, okay.

MS. HUGHES: You know, I'm just
playing with you, Sheila. I was just messing
with you.

DR. SCHUSTER: Okay. Al11 right.

MS. HUGHES: I 1like to make you all
happy .

DR. SCHUSTER: We are starting out
smiley faces and frowny faces. How do you
like that?

Ramona, 1in particular you and Brad
had a Tot of questions about that TR change
and so forth.

Do you have any other questions to
ask Ann at this point?

PARTICIPANT: No, I don't think so.
I mean, I think that's certainly much more
preferable to the code, doing away with 2019
and having only the 2020 with the five hour
restriction.

MS. HOLLEN: So it doesn't have a
five.

PARTICIPANT: Yeah, yeah.

MS. HOLLEN: It doesn't have a
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restriction.

PARTICIPANT: I understand that.

MS. HOLLEN: So, basically, from
four hours up you are going to bill that
per diem.

PARTICIPANT: Right, right. And
the per unit rate for the 2019 is lower than
it has been, but it gives us something to
work with. We can go back and figure that
out.

MS. HOLLEN: Yeah.

DR. SCHUSTER: Okay. Any of the
Comp Care people that are here have any
questions? Because you all had a number of
questions as well. Marc or Julie or anybody?

PARTICIPANT: I'm too busy texting
the good news.

DR. SCHUSTER: Oh.

(Laughter)

DR. SCHUSTER: There you go,
Sharley. He just gave you a big smiley face.

MS. HUGHES: Because, see, we also
earlier in another TAC meeting made them
happy. They sang a little bit of praise to
us. So I kind of 1ike that, when we make our
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TACs a 1little bit happy.

DR. SCHUSTER: Well, this was a
huge issue.

MS. SCHIRMER: Yeah, it was.

DR. SCHUSTER: Because these are

the most vulnerable people that we serve.
And I think we were all looking and thinking,
you know, are we going back to the days where
we had to close down TRs, which, you know, is
really a bad situation.

PARTICIPANT: Thank you for
listening.

MS. HOLLEN: You're welcome.

DR. SCHUSTER: So we are very
grateful for that change.

PARTICIPANT: Can I ask why the
rate was decreased? I mean, is there...

MS. HOLLEN: Well, the person that
came up with that rate of course is not here.
I will go back and ask the logic behind.
There is some logic. But I just was trying
to get this answer. Because I was like, it
is on the agenda, they want an answer.

DR. SCHUSTER: Good. Good for you,
Ann.
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MS. HOLLEN: I will get that. I
will take that back to Sharley.

PARTICIPANT: I understand a lot of
this was on -- I was just wondering about the
reason, with inflation and everything else.

DR. SCHUSTER: Let me ask this
question, and it is about process, which I
think is partly what the Commissioner was
encouraging us to talk about as a TAC.

You know, somebody at DMS or
somebodies at DMS had obviously been looking
at this issue and thinking about it. And it
had to have been way before January 1 because
it was retroactive to January 1, so someplace
back in, let's say, the last quarter of 2018.

MS. HOLLEN: Longer than that,
probably.

DR. SCHUSTER: Probably Tonger than
that.

So you have this wealth of
information, knowledgeable people, people
that are on the ground working with your most
vulnerable recipients. What role can we play
as you all are looking at these things?
Because I think what happened was, that you
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all came out with this, the rate was much
lower, but the five hours was just the one
that really caught everybody by surprise and
made everybody go "Oh, my gosh." And so
you've heard lots. I'm sure your in-box,
Ann, has been overflowing with people making
the case and so forth.

So we spend all of this time
fighting back, being reactive, which is what
we talked about at the last TAC meeting that
we don't want to be, and we're delighted that
it has been changed, and we were glad to hear
from Stephanie. At some point she
communicated with Steve Shannon and Bart at
the CMHC's and said, "We're taking it back
and we're looking at it."

But it seems 1ike, in terms of a
process, that as you all are looking at that
population of folks and nobody knows them
better than some of the people in this room
and you are looking at a major policy
change --

MS. HOLLEN: Ask. You just need to
ask.

DR. SCHUSTER: Yeah. Okay.
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MS. HUGHES: And that is one thing
the Commissioner has said and has repeated
numerous times, even at some of the other
TACs, that the Department itself needs to be
more proactive in bringing policies that we
can bring to you all. Now, knowing full well
there are some things that happen that are
even outside of our control, you know.

But if it's changes that we're
anticipating or policies that we're
anticipating implementing, then she wants to
take them before the TACs and get your-all's
feedback and have you all say to us, "Wait a
minute. You know, this is just really bad"
or, you know, "This is what you can do to
improve it."

DR. SCHUSTER: Rely on the people
that we're serving and so forth, yeah.

MS. HUGHES: That definitely is
what she is looking for us to do, to get
your-all's feedback more.

DR. SCHUSTER: Okay. Well, let me
go on record as making that offer yet again.
Because I think that the representation of
TAC members, if you think about it, we've got
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brain injury, we've got the consumer voice
through NAMI, we've got the substance use
voice through Mike Barry, we've got the
community mental health centers, we've got
brain injury, and we've got kind of the
Mental Health Coalition, which is the big
tent that everybody's under. So you have got
lots of resources just with the TAC.

MS. HUGHES: Right.

DR. SCHUSTER: Much less with --
you know, these are regulars. These are
people that come every TAC meeting and have
been coming every TAC meeting, you know,
for ages. So let's see if we can.

MS. HUGHES: Yeah.

DR. SCHUSTER: But we do thank you
very much for that good news.

PARTICIPANT: May I ask one other
question?

DR. SCHUSTER: Yeah.

PARTICIPANT: The original change
was retroactive to January 1st.

MS. HOLLEN: This will go back to
January 1st.

PARTICIPANT: So this will go back
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to January 1st, too, okay. Thank you. Good.

DR. SCHUSTER: More good news,
Marc. This is retroactive to January 1st.

I want to make sure you get that in your
text.

At that January TAC meeting, we
talked about being proactive. And Ann said
she had several big projects that she has
been working on. And I said I would reach
out to her so that the TAC could be
proactive, and I didn't do it. There was
this 1ittle thing called the General Assembly
that reared its ugly head, and it has been
ugly, and so I just didn't do it.

As it turned out, Ann had both
personal and business reasons why she was not
very available. But I am -- I will reach out
to you so that as we get ready for the
May meeting --

MS. HOLLEN: I would also like for
us to talk about the 1115 opportunity for SMI
and SED. That's still on my --

DR. SCHUSTER: Great, great.

MS. HOLLEN: -- bucket. So...

DR. SCHUSTER: Yeah. There are a
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lot of people that would be very, very
interested in that piece as well.

So I apologize that I didn't get
back to you, but we will do that in
preparation for the next May meeting.

So thank you very much.
The status of the medically frail.
MS. HOLLEN: Okay. So that is what

I am bringing to you. There is no change

to -- the form is the same and there has been
no change to, I guess, the -- the word has
left me -- the process. It's now back on the

KentuckyHealth-Net, that indicator. You as a
provider should be able to see it. And a
request has been made for the beneficiary to
be able to see that as well in that --

MS. HUGHES: Benefied.

MS. HOLLEN: -- been Benefied,
yeah, in the portal. So...

And approvals or denials, none of
that is going to happen until Go Live, so
4/1.

MS. HUGHES: So 1is that a change
for the MCOs sending out notifications? We
had originally said, 1like, the first part of
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March.

MS. HOLLEN: I think it has. There
will be no approvals or denials made until
after Go Live.

MS. HUGHES: Okay.

PARTICIPANT: The letters still
went out, but the approvals are not until
then.

MS. HUGHES: Oh, okay.

DR. SCHUSTER: So what 1is in the
Tetter, then? I'm confused.

PARTICIPANT: Just a notification
type of thing that the State shared with us.
I think it is going out 3/15. I don't know.
I don't have the exact language with me.

I'm sorry.

DR. SCHUSTER: And it goes to the
recipient and it says, "You're being
processed for medically frail but no decision
has been made"? I'm really confused now.

MS. HOLLEN: Now, I don't know
about that.

PARTICIPANT: I think it is just a
general, yeah, it is just a general
notification. I don't think it is specific,

41

SWORN TESTIMONY, PLLC
Lexington & Louisville

(859) 533-8961 | sworntestimonyky.com




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

other than just saying if they are in
process, I guess. I don't know. Does
anybody else from the other MCOs know?

DR. SCHUSTER: Do any of the other
MCOs know about this letter that has gone
out?

PARTICIPANT: Everybody 1is sending
them out, I know. But I don't have the exact
language.

DR. SCHUSTER: Everybody is sending
them out?

MS. HOLLEN: Let me see if I get a
response before we end today.

DR. SCHUSTER: Okay, okay. So now
I'm really confused. So what is on Benefied
that the patient can look at?

MS. HOLLEN: They can see their --
I guess they can see whether or not they have
that medically frail status, is the way I
interpreted what she was telling me.

MS. HUGHES: I don't think it is
there now.

MS. HOLLEN: No. Because it has to
be built.

MS. HUGHES: Right, right.
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MS. HOLLEN: But they made the
request for a beneficiary to be able to go
into Benefied and find -- see their --

I guess whether they have it or not.

MS. HUGHES: That was one of the
recommendations that the consumer TAC, I
believe, made.

DR. SCHUSTER: Right. Yes. Right.

MS. HUGHES: And our response to
that, I believe, was that it would be done
but that we did not have the timeline of when
it would actually be showing in Benefied.
Because it has to go through the change, the
process of change in the system.

MS. SCHIRMER: Uh-huh. Yeah.

DR. SCHUSTER: So I wish Steve were
here, because he had some communication from
Stephanie Bates.

MS. SCHIRMER: Yeah.

DR. SCHUSTER: I don't know if I
can find this. I guess that they were going
to be posted on the website. And, again, I'm
wondering, what is it that's posted if no
denials or approvals are.

MS. HOLLEN: They are not going to
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do any -- she said approvals or denials are
not going to happen until after 4/1 --

MS. HUGHES: Is that from
Stephanie?

MS. HOLLEN: -- Go Live. Yes. She
came to my office just before I Teft.

PARTICIPANT: 1Is that notification
won't go out until then or they are not
actually --

MS. HOLLEN: No. That is approval
or denials of medically frail.

PARTICIPANT: The process, okay.

MS. HOLLEN: So I just sent her an
e-mail asking about what is the notification
going out potentially Friday from the MCOs to
the beneficiary.

DR. SCHUSTER: Sarah, you heard
something.

MS. KIDDER: At the last 1115
waiver forum on Thursday, I thought that they
said that the beneficiary can call their MCO
to see if they have been approved or denied
for medically frail. So there didn't seem
1ike there was a way for the provider to see
that.
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MS. HOLLEN: So would that be for
maybe the people that already had that, it is
already done for? I don't know. I mean, we
will get some clarity. We will get some
clarity, hopefully.

PARTICIPANT: You are saying that
the Tetter was a template that the State gave
us, I thought it was. So...

DR. SCHUSTER: So the Tletter was
the template from the State.

PARTICIPANT: Yeah, I will check.
And we can e-mail that to you, Sheila.

DR. SCHUSTER: Okay, okay. That
would be good.

Because I'm back to my anxiety
thing. I'm trying to figure out. People are
wanting to know and providers are --

MS. HUGHES: We Tost our brownie
points.

DR. SCHUSTER: Yeah. No, no.

The TR is worth a whole lot of brownie
points.

But I'm still -- you know, we've
been talking about this medically frail thing
forever.
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MS. HUGHES: I just sent Stephanie
a message to ask her to call me.

DR. SCHUSTER: Okay. Thank you.
Because I'm still trying to figure out, we
keep having clinicians take the time to send
in the attestations and we're still not
getting any feedback about what's happening
to them and it is because it is not a
category until it goes live.

MS. HOLLEN: Right. It doesn't
mean anything right now.

DR. SCHUSTER: Yeah.

PARTICIPANT: I have got some folks
checking on the Tanguage.

DR. SCHUSTER: AT1 right. So stay
tuned.

MS. KIDDER: At the forum on
Thursday, they announced the medically frail
webinar for this Thursday.

MS. HOLLEN: Well, there you go.

MS. KIDDER: Did you all hear that?
The medically frail webinar for this
Thursday. There is a provider webinar later
in the month. But...

MS. HUGHES: There is one Friday.
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MS. KIDDER: Okay. Is the dental
one this Friday?

MS. HUGHES: Yes. There is a
dental one on Friday. Let me -- because I
actually saw about the medically frail forum
on Facebook last night.

MS. KIDDER: Uh-huh.

MS. HUGHES: For those of you who
are on Facebook, if you 1like the Kentucky
HEALTH page on Facebook, because it will give
you info.

It is March the 14th from 2 until
3. If you want to sign up, send an e-mail to
KYhealthteam, t-e-a-m, @ky.gov. And they
will get you signed up. Because I sent an
e-mail last night, and I got a notice this
morning that I have been signed up.

MS. KIDDER: Yeah. And the
provider webinar later is you have to be a
provider and sign up through KYMMIS.

MS. HUGHES: Yes.

MS. KIDDER: But this medically
frail you don't have to be a provider.

MS. HUGHES: Right. And the
provider forum was on the Focus, Kentucky
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HEALTH Focus newsletter that I sent out I
think last week to all of the TAC members.

MS. SCHIRMER: Yeah, it was.

MS. HUGHES: It was on the
right-hand column. And you could go over
there and click on a 1ink and get approved
for the one for dental and then the next week
the one for everybody.

MS. SCHIRMER: Yeah.

DR. SCHUSTER: Okay. So the
medically frail webinar is this coming
Thursday from 2 to 3. Sign up by e-mailing
KYhealthteam@ky.gov.

MS. HUGHES: Yes, ma'am.

DR. SCHUSTER: That sounds Tike
something we need to be signing up for.
Thank you, Sarah. I did not remember that.

MS. HUGHES: I had a note to tell
you.

DR. SCHUSTER: Okay. Al11 right.
Thank you, Sharley.

Impact of co-pays on Medicaid
recipients and providers. So what is
happening with the -- in the co-pay worl1d?

MS. HUGHES: Are you all asking --
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DR. SCHUSTER: 1I'm asking.

MS. HUGHES: Those folks, okay.

DR. SCHUSTER: Yeah, yeah.

PARTICIPANT: Not much.

DR. SCHUSTER: Not much? Fareesh.

DR. KANGA: We had one adult
patient that I know of that had to choose
between paying a co-pay or buying food, chose
food. That's the impact of co-pays.

DR. SCHUSTER: Yeah. So you had a
co-pay, a pharmacy co-pay?

DR. KANGA: Right. The patient's
medication, had a co-pay versus medication.
And we've had several that can't -- or we're
sort of Tike, we don't want to not see you.
But they don't have the $2 to see us. It is
Tess with me with the kids, but I know the
parents struggle.

MS. HOLLEN: Kids? Did she say
co-pays for kids?

DR. SCHUSTER: No, no. She said it
is affecting people who have kids Tless.

MS. HOLLEN: Okay. Sorry. I was
like, no, there are no co-pays for kids.

MS. HUGHES: The letter sent out,
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it starts out by saying, "Dear" and the
member's name, "Starting on whatever date,"
they will put the date in there, "you will
qualify as medically frail for 12 months in
the Kentucky HEALTH program. We will check
if you qualify every 12 months. At that
time, we will Tet you know if you still
qualify or not. For questions, please
contact us at," and it gives the MCO contact
information. "People in the medically frail
group will get Kentucky Medicaid benefits,
including medicines, pharmacy, specialty care
services, vision, dental, and
transportation.”

And then it talks a little bit
about how did they qualify, how did the
member qualify. And then it has some --
it looks 1like a second page, which is
informational, about cost sharing and
My Rewards account and PATH and deductible
account and so forth. So it Tooks like it is
a letter telling the member that they do
qualify for.

PARTICIPANT: So it will only go to
those members?
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MS. HUGHES:

Yes. It will only go

to the members that are qualified.

DR. SCHUSTER:

the provider?

MS. SCHIRMER:

is?

MS. HUGHES:

DR. SCHUSTER:

MS. HUGHES:
member .

MS. HOLLEN:
letter.

MS. HUGHES:
member .

MS. KIDDER:

MS. HUGHES:

MS. KIDDER:
go out?

MS. HUGHES:

those -- did she start
PARTICIPANT:
MS. HUGHES:

out.

DR. SCHUSTER:

And does it go to

Isn't that who that

No.
That's the MCO.

The MCO goes to the

So it is the approval

And it goes to the

When did that go out?

I'm sorry?

When do those letters

They started sending

them last week?

3/15.

3/15 is when they go

So, obviously, some

people have been approved to be medically
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frail, which I am assuming is on the basis of
the algorithm.

PARTICIPANT: And, I mean, all the
requirements.

DR. SCHUSTER: And also the
attestation.

PARTICIPANT: Yes.

DR. SCHUSTER: So how is that
consistent with no approvals or denials will
be made until we go 1ive?

MS. SCHIRMER: Right, right.

MS. HOLLEN: I know. Well, that's
why I'm wondering if it is the people that
already have it, that they have already been
established. Like anybody new probably won't
have an approval or a denial. Because these
are going to people that are approved.

DR. SCHUSTER: But we've been told,
Ann, I thought we were told, that the
attestations were not being approved until
the thing went 1ive. So that's why I'm
confused. I can see the algorithm, because
that is kind of an automatic process, as I
understand it. And the MCOs can correct me
if I'm wrong about that. But my

52

SWORN TESTIMONY, PLLC
Lexington & Louisville

(859) 533-8961 | sworntestimonyky.com




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

understanding was that the algorithm going
through the claims kind of kicks them out and
sends it to the MCO staff and says, "Here is
somebody that meets the medically frail
criteria." So there is no attestation with
those folks, right?

MS. HOLLEN: No. That's right.
Yeah, they go through claims --

MS. HUGHES: Right.

MS. HOLLEN: -- for anybody that's
existing.

DR. SCHUSTER: Right, right. So I
guess I'm...

MS. HOLLEN: It 1is confusing.
Because that is an approval letter that is
going out on 3/15.

DR. SCHUSTER: Can you e-mail that
to me, please.

PARTICIPANT: I will.

DR. SCHUSTER: Thanks. And let me
ask you, then: Did you get a list, then,
from the State of who to send it to?

PARTICIPANT: I know they have been
doing a 1ot of back of forth of files and a
lot with medically frail files. I can't
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speak to the technical part --

DR. SCHUSTER: Okay.

PARTICIPANT: -- at all and how
that 1ist is going. But...

DR. SCHUSTER: I would Tove to know
whether they were all algorithm approved
people or whether there are some attestation
approved people.

PARTICIPANT: We've been
outreaching to members for a while. We had
the approval for the State to go ahead and
outreach and start getting some information.
So we've been trying to work to make this
smooth for 4/1 so people aren't waiting.

DR. SCHUSTER: Yeah. Because what
we would 1ike to do is to have people know
that going into the Go Live so that they
aren't caught off-guard and think they have
to do the community involvement or they have
to do premiums or they have to do co-pays and
so forth, right?

MS. HUGHES: Well, and it could be
part of the -- one of the reasons that they
are saying after 4/1. Because there's not
going to be any premiums or co-pays for these
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folks in Kentucky HEALTH for April, the month
of April, and no community engagement.

So no one really will be impacted
by any of those -- I don't want to say --
because I understand what you are saying when
the member's out there. So when I say this,
I am not meaning it.

But the member is not going to be
responsible for premiums, co-pays, or work
requirements for the month of April.

DR. SCHUSTER: Nobody 1in Kentucky
HEALTH?

MS. HUGHES: Nobody in Kentucky
HEALTH.

DR. SCHUSTER: Because of all of
the confusion of just going Tive?

MS. HUGHES: Well, I think.

DR. SCHUSTER: Well, the community
engagement, as David said, is not going to
start until July --

MS. HUGHES: It 1is not going to
start until July 1. So...

DR. SCHUSTER: -- and thereafter.
But they are paying co-pays up -- all through
this time.
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MS. HUGHES: According to the
stakeholder forum that was in February, there
will be no co-pays during the month of April.

MS. SCHIRMER: That's not what we
have been hearing.

MS. KIDDER: That's the premiums.

MS. HOLLEN: Premiums. No premiums
for April.

PARTICIPANT: They are already
making co-pays, Yyeah.

MS. SCHIRMER: Right.

MS. HUGHES: I know. I understand
that. But let me show you here. Oops.

Sorry, Panm.

(Ms. Hughes shows document to Ms. Hollen)

MS. HUGHES: This was last month's
forum. Actually, this was March the 7th.
No, that's -- this was February the 7th.

This is what the presentation that
was done in February says: "Kentucky HEALTH
members on the premium plan will not be
charged co-pays for April." So I think that
is because normally they would be paying the
premium --

MS. SCHIRMER: Right.
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MS. HUGHES: -- for April. So
we're not going to make them pay the premium,
but we're not going to make them pay the
co-pays either for that month just because
we're waiving the premium.

DR. SCHUSTER: So you are treating
them as if they were paying a premium?

MS. HUGHES: Yes.

DR. SCHUSTER: But you are waiving
the premium?

MS. HUGHES: That is what I'm
assuming. Because it definitely says the...

(Ms. Hughes reviews document)

DR. SCHUSTER: Okay. So there is
no co-pay for them if they would have to pay
a premium, but they don't have to pay a
premium. Okay.

MS. HUGHES: And I will get
confirmation --

DR. SCHUSTER: Okay.

MS. HUGHES: -- and let you know.
But I just heard them when I was 1listening to
that presentation last month.

DR. SCHUSTER: Yeah. Brad.

PARTICIPANT: Can I ask a follow-up
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question on that. The 12 month review, I
know originally they said they were going to
start reviewing those in, Tike, October for
the end of the calendar year. Is that still
going to be the case or will it go from the
anniversary date of Kentucky HEALTH or will
it be on some other rotation for medically
frail review?

MS. HUGHES: That, I do not know.

MS. HOLLEN: I don't, either. So
that is a question to go back with.

DR. SCHUSTER: Yeah, go back with
that. Because somebody told me that the
clock starts when they go 1live. And then the
12 month starts when they go live, which
makes sense because it doesn't exist.

MS. HUGHES: It makes sense.

DR. SCHUSTER: I think the other
thing that's not clear, but maybe that letter
talked about every 12 months we will check
back with you. Because it was not entirely
clear what the renewal period would be.

It wouldn't necessarily have to be 12 months.
We're hoping it is at least 12 months, but I
think the letter that you just read that
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Humana showed you --

MS. HUGHES: That they were up to
12 months and they would get back with them.

DR. SCHUSTER: And check back every
twelve -- or in the next 12 months or
something. If that's the case, then that's
good news. Because we were afraid that that
second period could be six months or
something 1ike that and then we would have to
go through the renewal.

PARTICIPANT: And I guess the other
question: If it is the anniversary of
Kentucky HEALTH, but if someone were to be
declared medically frail say in August,
would --

DR. SCHUSTER: I think it is
12 months from the time that they start their
medically frail.

PARTICIPANT: Frail, okay. Well,
yeah.

DR. SCHUSTER: I mean, that's what
we need to have clarified. So it will be
different for everybody.

PARTICIPANT: It will be different
for everybody just about, yeah.
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DR. SCHUSTER: It will be kind of
their anniversary date, yeah. Because I
think the guarantee was that it would be for
12 months. Yeah. Shannon.

PARTICIPANT: And how are they
being approved if their attestation has not
been submitted?

DR. SCHUSTER: Well, some of them
are approved through the claims.

MS. HUGHES: Claims data.

MS. HOLLEN: Pre-existing.

PARTICIPANT: Because I think we
are submitting some attestations. Are those
being approved if they are submitted?

DR. SCHUSTER: That's the part we
don't know.

MS. HOLLEN: And those Tetters are
going out on 3/15 with your MCO?

PARTICIPANT: Yes. Al11 MCOs, not
just mine.

DR. SCHUSTER: That's the part --
Shannon, that's the part that we keep coming
back and asking about.

PARTICIPANT: Right, right.

DR. SCHUSTER: Because you all at
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Center Stone have a bunch of clinicians that
keep sending in these attestations and you
are not getting any feedback about whether
the person has been approved or whether it is
in process or whether it has been sent over
to DMS. And we keep asking for the feedback.
And now we're trying to figure out.

MS. HOLLEN: I'm sorry that she nor
I are as astute on the 1115.

DR. SCHUSTER: We appreciate it.

MS. HOLLEN: I'm just trying to get
you some --

DR. SCHUSTER: But you see our
questions.

MS. HOLLEN: Yes, yes.

DR. SCHUSTER: If you could
follow-up on those, that would be great.

MS. HOLLEN: Yes, yes.

DR. SCHUSTER: Okay. Pam, you
talked a 1ittle bit about redesign, in terms
of responding to that one question. But you
have other information?

MS. SMITH: Yeah. We --

DR. SCHUSTER: Are you the redesign
gqueen now?
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MS. SMITH: I am the redesign queen
now. I don't know if that is a good thing or
a bad thing.

DR. SCHUSTER: Congratulations.

For people that don't know, Jill Hunter has
gone back to UK. And Jill Hunter had been
heading up the 1915(c) redesign. But Pam was
ably assisting her all along, so I guess now
the mantle falls to Pam. Congratulations.

MS. SCHIRMER: But is she going to
be replaced?

MS. HOLLEN: Yeah, I guess they
will.

MS. SMITH: That right now is what
I would believe, that that would for the
Commissioner to answer.

But I can say for 1915(c) waiver,
all of that work has fallen to me now. So...

MS. SCHIRMER: To you, okay.

MS. SMITH: Okay. I'm going to run
when I say that. No, just kidding.

We, as everybody knows, we posted
the waivers at the beginning of January. And
then after we -- in about two weeks we
received a 1ot of comments surrounding
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participant directed services and a lot of
comments that didn't really make sense to us
until we went back and looked at the waivers
and realized we needed to clean up some more
of the language and we needed to revise a few
more things with the participant directed
services.

So we've been working on them.
They will be re-released this week, probably
Friday. There will be a notification that
goes out, kind of as a heads up of when they
will be reposted. And then next week we will
send out some additional information. There
will be a pre-recorded webinar that we have
out there on the website so that they can --
so people can download it and can Took at it
at their leisure.

And then we will have some, we're
calling them, "one pagers," but it 1is really
a misnomer because they are not one pagers,
they are two or three pagers, but kind of a
quick guide of, you know, these are the
changes, T1ook here.

So it is very targeted, so you are
not Teft with this, you know,

63

SWORN TESTIMONY, PLLC
Lexington & Louisville

(859) 533-8961 | sworntestimonyky.com




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

one-hundred-and-something,
two-hundred-and-something page document,
wondering what did they change, what did it
look 1ike before. So really some specific
information about some of the changes.

We will re-start. So we will have
another full 30 day public comment. A1l of
the comments from before will be included as
well as any comments we receive in the
interim will be included as part of the
official public comment that we respond to
and that goes to CMS.

We have had -- all of our subpanels
now have 1ifted off and have had at least
their first meeting. Last week we had the
first meeting of the larger advisory panel
that's made up of -- we have representatives
from the smaller panels, so case management,
centralized quality management, rate study,
and participant directed. They all have at
least -- they have one member on this larger
panel along with we have just a larger group
of individuals. So we've had all of those
meetings.

Our rate study, we had about 15
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providers take the pilot survey that was
released in January. And on February 25th we
released the study to all providers at-large
with requests that those be completed by the
29th. We have started receiving some
completed surveys. And Navigant is working
with any providers that have any specific
questions or concerns. They can provide
technical assistance for that.

DR. SCHUSTER: Okay. Any --

MS. HOLLEN: Can I interrupt you?

DR. SCHUSTER: Yeah, yeah.

MS. HOLLEN: Per Stephanie Bates,
MCOs were told to hold all Tetters.

PARTICIPANT: I'm sorry. I didn't
get that update.

MS. HOLLEN: They were told on
2/26.

PARTICIPANT: Okay. Sorry about
that.

MS. HOLLEN: So those letters are
not going out.

PARTICIPANT: But they will at a
certain point.

MS. HOLLEN: Well, up here she said
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4/1, so 15 days.

PARTICIPANT: Okay. My apologies.

MS. HOLLEN: 1It's okay. It's okay.

PARTICIPANT: It is just the last
forum that we were in for the technical
stuff, I thought that's what was said.

PARTICIPANT: So it will go out
4/1.

MS. HOLLEN: Uh-huh. That aligns
with what I said.

DR. SCHUSTER: Okay. Shannon.

PARTICIPANT: Do you have a website
address where we could find this when it is
released on Friday?

MS. SMITH: We will send out the --
I don't know it off the top of my head. And
how horrible is that, that I don't know it
off the top of my head. We will send out in
advance the Tlink directly to it. So...

And that will give kind of the
blast of information that we had before it
goes live on social media, so it will be
Facebook, Twitter, as well as kind of a
general e-mail announcement. So...

PARTICIPANT: Thank you.
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DR. SCHUSTER: Sharley, will you be
sending that? Would you send that to --

MS. HUGHES: I was just going to
ask her if she would send it to the TAC.

MS. SMITH: Yeah. I will have
Kelly send it to you so that you can forward
it.

DR. SCHUSTER: Okay. And then I
will forward it out to you all so you will
get it. Thank you.

Any other questions about the
1915(c) waivers?

(No response)

DR. SCHUSTER: We had Secretary
Scott Brinkman at our 874K disabilities
coalition rally in the rotunda last
Wednesday. And one of the three things that
he really emphasized was the redesign of the
1915(c) waivers and talked about how
important they were to him personally and how
much he wanted them to be successful and so
forth.

So I'm assuming that he's in
communication with you all over here at DMS.

MS. SMITH: Yes. He sits actually
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on our governance team. And we just actually
met last Friday.

DR. SCHUSTER: Okay.

MS. SMITH: So he has been very
involved and has been -- provided a
tremendous amount of support to us.

DR. SCHUSTER: Well, we were very
pleased. I mean, he is very open about
having an adult son who 1is on the spectrum
and so forth. And, but, these are issues
very dear to his heart. And so we were very
glad to hear that, and our seven hundred plus
people in the rotunda were glad to hear that.
So I'm very glad to hear that he is on your
governance team.

MS. SMITH: (Moved head up and
down) .

DR. SCHUSTER: And you have got all
of the people you need on your 1little work
groups and subgroups and so forth and they
are all...

MS. SMITH: We do. And one thing,
actually, that we are going to be adding, we
had -- and a couple of our participants that
have decided not to continue as participants,
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so we are going to be adding and we've been
actually working on this right now, going
through all of the applications that we had
of people that wanted to be part of them, so
we are going to be adding a couple more
actual waiver participants onto the panels.
Because we really want to make sure their
voices are heard.

But we have a very good
representation between providers and
advocates and, you know, caregivers. And,
you know, it is a very diverse group that we
have on all of the panels.

DR. SCHUSTER: Okay. Great.

Any other questions out there?
(No response)

DR. SCHUSTER: Okay. Diane, any
update on ABI services and supports?

MS. SCHIRMER: We're working on a
lot of things for brain injury as a whole.
We've been feverishly working on legislation
for Td's Bill this week for bike helmets for
children 12 and under. And it was moved to a
different subpanel within the Senate. It was
moved to Health & Welfare.
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We will be working on legislation
for mandating cognitive therapy in brain
injury with Representative Pratt. We are
also working on a project for brain injury
and substance use. 1I've spent the lTast six
months going to, actually, outpatient
treatment AA meetings and NA meetings to look
at what's happening in those meetings. And I
am working with John Corrigan at the
University of Ohio and what we can do in that
realm.

Also working on a national project
with a couple of other states to mandate
rehab services for catastrophic injury and
looking at outcomes. And then I am part of
the quality subpanel for the waiver services
here.

And we were happy to participate in
874K day. It was a phenomenal day. And it
was really just great to be part of that.
So...

DR. SCHUSTER: Thank you. Our 19th
year of doing that. So...

My Co-Chair, Katie Bentley, hats
off to you, Katie, from the CCD council. It
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is a miracle that we get everybody into the
Annex on a very cold day. The security
guards were very helpful. And we got
everybody fed and they got to meet lots of
legislators and over to the rotunda.

And, you know, when they initially
shut off the tunnel back in January, I was --
I started working with the security people
about, you know, we're going to have hundreds
and hundreds of people up here. And they
said, "Oh. Well, you can take the
wheelchairs through." And I said, "Oh, no.
We need a whole 1ot more than that." So,
you know, a Tot of people pushed back on the
shut off of the tunnel and so forth. So it
worked out.

We were almost drowned out by the
teachers that day. But our folks gave great
speeches, and we were very delighted to have
Secretary Brinkman there. And Majority
Leader Bam Carney brought greetings from the
House as well. But we had some fantastic
speakers. And, so...

MS. SCHIRMER: You deserve
tremendous pats on the back, is the least
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thing that I am say, hugs. And just it is
just phenomenal for anybody who doesn't have
the opportunity to see what it is 1like.

DR. SCHUSTER: And, you know, the
best part of it is the people that come love
it and they want to come every year. So that
to me is really the --

PARTICIPANT: That's true.

DR. SCHUSTER: -- ultimate
compliment, is that people come and they want
to know when they can come back next year.

PARTICIPANT: They start asking in
December "When is it going to be?"

DR. SCHUSTER: Yeah. So one year
it was raining. We can live with the rain,
but we can't Tive with the snow. And one of
the participants from Communicare called me
over and he said, "I'm glad to be here." And
I said, "Well, I'm glad you are here." And
he said, "Why did you Tlet it rain?" And I
said, "Well, I have control over a lot of
stuff, but that is not one of them."

PARTICIPANT: It is not in my job
description.

DR. SCHUSTER: So thank you, Diane.
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We don't have -- let me ask about any other
issues or updates, things that you would 1ike
to see us discuss in the future, perhaps, or
questions.

PARTICIPANT: A quick addition --

DR. SCHUSTER: Yes, Marcie.

PARTICIPANT: -- to the co-pay
conversation. 150 people have responded to
Kentucky Voices for Health collector. We
have not broken them out by subject yet, so
I'm not sure about behavioral health. But
we've been sharing that. And I've got at
least 25 hits from my e-mails on that
collector. And I've heard personally from
six folks who had to decide between
medication, their psychiatric medication, or
their bus fare to go see their therapist.
And to be placed in that conversation, that
squeeze has been really tough for them. They
have reached out mostly through social media
to us. So it has been a tool, just so
everybody knows that is on record.

MS. SCHIRMER: Yeah.

DR. SCHUSTER: And why don't you
send me that 1ink to the collector, and I
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will Tet people know again. Because we are
collecting those stories on co-pays.

PARTICIPANT: Yeah.

DR. SCHUSTER: Fareesh, it would be
good for you to Tet us know about the patient
that you were talking about that was meaning
to make that.

We have heard from a couple of
people that they were turned away from
receiving behavioral health services, which,
quite frankly, surprised me. Because I think
by in lTarge behavioral health service
providers see people whether they have any
means to pay or not, whether they have any
co-pay or not, so I am not sure whether there
was some confusion.

Remember, if they are below
100 percent of federal poverty there is no
co-pay. And you ought to be able to go on
Kentucky HEALTH and Took at that aspect of
it. So if they don't have any money, they
cannot be charged and they cannot be turned
away, if they are below 100 percent of
federal poverty.

MS. SCHIRMER: That provider at the

74

SWORN TESTIMONY, PLLC
Lexington & Louisville

(859) 533-8961 | sworntestimonyky.com




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

MAC meeting mentioned that he's had people
come in and they've had to choose between --
he's the podiatrist. They had to choose one
thing or the over. And it shouldn't be
either-or.

DR. SCHUSTER: Right, right.

MS. SCHIRMER: So...

DR. SCHUSTER: Well, and you all
know, and we've talked to the Commissioner
about this, when I made the presentation from
the TAC in January, I said, "You know, I
don't think -- the big issue with folks with
behavioral health issues most often is
compliance." I hate that word. But it is
people following their treatment regimen,
medication, therapy visits, TR, whatever it
is. And that we ought to be giving them $3
for showing up and accessing the right
service and not taking away $3. So that's my
co-pay spiel. Fareesh.

PARTICIPANT: Just to clarify,
because I think you were just saying about
people being turned away for behavioral
health services, isn't it that if they can't
pay the co-pay the organization is not
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allowed to pay the co-pay either because of
fraud and if we just waive the co-pay then we
don't get paid at all, either. I'm asking
the question. Is that accurate?

DR. SCHUSTER: So the question you
are asking as a provider is: You are not
allowed as a provider to pay the co-pay for
the person?

PARTICIPANT: Correct.

DR. SCHUSTER: Right. Which is
right.

PARTICIPANT: And then not get
paid.

DR. SCHUSTER: Well, my
understanding is that if you saw them and
didn't collect the co-pay, that you would be
paid but you would be paid minus the co-pay.

PARTICIPANT: Yes. That is the way
it is supposed to work.

DR. SCHUSTER: So it is not Tlike
you are not going to get paid at all.

Is that correct?

PARTICIPANT: That is the way it is
supposed to work.

DR. SCHUSTER: So you do get paid,
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but the co-pay is less, is deducted from what
you are going to get paid by the MCO. Is
that correct, MCOs? Am I saying that
correctly?

PARTICIPANT: Yeah.

DR. SCHUSTER: Okay. So that is
the difference. But, no, you can't pay the
co-pay for them.

PARTICIPANT: Right.

DR. SCHUSTER: Just like you can't
pay the premium for them. I mean, I think
providers are prohibited from doing that.

Okay. So we can't make any
recommendations to the MAC. I apologize for
that. And I have the old MAC meeting date on
here. It is March --

MS. HUGHES: 28th.

DR. SCHUSTER: -- 28th. And it
will be over --

MS. HUGHES: Do we have the right
one?

DR. SCHUSTER: No. I have the MAC
at January 24th.

PARTICIPANT: On the agenda it is
wrong. On the back it is right.
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MS. HUGHES: Oh. On the back,
sorry. I was looking at the back.

PARTICIPANT: Yeah.

DR. SCHUSTER: So our next -- so
the MAC meeting is March the 28th, which is
the Tast day of the session. So it will be a
wonderful day to be in Frankfort. Because we
will be up there until midnight or, you know,
11:59 p.m., as they adjourn sine die that
day.

And then our next behavioral TAC
meeting will be May the 14th.

And, Ann, I will get with you prior
to that.

MS. HOLLEN: Okay.

DR. SCHUSTER: Yeah, Marc.

PARTICIPANT: I wanted to say
something else about, since I'm through
spreading the good news about TR, I just
wanted to say, the reason why we're so happy
about the change in the TR rate is, you know,
we don't have a 1ot of services to give to
the severely mentally i1l population and TR
is a frontline service that we give to people
that are coming straight out of the hospital
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and they're comprised of our priority
population.

So we were really protective of
that service because it reaches so many
people that don't get services any other
place. And TR is such a welcoming service
that we have for people. And I feel 1like
they can come by and they are comfortable.
And, you know, we're just trying to keep
folks out of the hospital. And that's our
number one service that really helps folks
stay out of the hospital.

And so as, you know, a CMHC, we're
trying to provide as many services and
maintain a Tevel of care that we feel like
folks deserve. And when we had a reduction
in the TR rate, we just thought, oh, no,
you know, here is this important service
that, you know, may be sacrificed. And we
want to keep it going.

So props for, you know, going back
and fixing that. Because we were really
sweating it. And we have huge TR groups all
throughout our county regionally. So it is a
very important service, because there 1is not
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a lot of services for that priority
population. There's a Tot of services for
kids. But there's been a diminishment 1in
services -- service rate for SMI adults.

So that's why we're so all
protective over that service. We want to
keep that going.

DR. SCHUSTER: Well said. Well
said, Marc. And I think the payoff is in the
reduction in hospitalization.

PARTICIPANT: Absolutely.

DR. SCHUSTER: I mean, at
Bridgehaven you're saving millions of
dollars.

PARTICIPANT: Over 18 years it has
been $20 million total saved from reduction
in hospitalization. And TR 1is certainly not
the only code we bill in our program. It is
a combination of codes, as I explained in the
e-mail to Ann, a combination of services that
creates the rehab and recovery program to
help people recover, stay out of hospitals,
go back to work, go back to school. So...

But pulling that piece out would
cause everything else to collapse, so it is

80

SWORN TESTIMONY, PLLC
Lexington & Louisville

(859) 533-8961 | sworntestimonyky.com




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

critical.

DR. SCHUSTER: Yeah. It is really
the place for people to Tand, if you think
about it that way. You know, we used to
always say, "Where are people going to go?"
And I remember years and years ago that a
Medicaid staff person, we were at a meeting
like this, and a Medicaid staff person said,
"Well, they could go to the public Tibrary."
Yeah, I kid you not. And I said, "Well, a
lot of them do end up spending time." And if
you are in Lexington, you know at the
downtown library that is a huge issue. But
it is not an ideal place for our people with
SMI to be hanging out. And they hangout and
then they end of getting into trouble because
of other things that are going on and so
forth.

So we've always Tooked at TR as
kind of being the home base for people and a
place where they can get with other people
that they can relate to and still have that
therapeutic touch. The same way with our
consumer run drop-in centers, 1like
Participation Station and so forth. So we
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are very grateful.

PARTICIPANT: When you think about
it, you know, you've got people, you know,
with SMI that are coming in and they are
getting, you know, the attention of an
independently licensed clinician at their --
you know, as they need it. You know, they
can have a -- they don't have to have a
scheduled session. They could show up for TR
and get a session.

So it is such a dynamic service and
it is such a flexible service that it fits
SMI folks, that, you know, having a longer
run time makes it even better. Because not
everybody gets out of bed early. And some
folks come in just right in time for lunch,
you know.

So, but, we're able to reach a
whole group of people that really need
intensive services on a regular basis,
five days a week.

DR. SCHUSTER: So we will end on
that very positive note. Take that back,
Sharley. And thank you all for making your
way over here. As the directions said, you
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walk two-tenths of a mile to get here, you
can walk two-tenths of a mile, not counting
to your car.

(Proceedings concluded at 3:22 p.m.)
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* * * * * * * * * *
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delivered to the Department of Medicaid Services.

Dated this 20th day of March, 2019.

/s/ Lisa Colston

Lisa Colston, FCRR, RPR
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